



Committee Meeting by video conference 12 July 2021

Present: Colin Cameron (Chair), Bill Noblett, Amy Anderson, Sheena McLean, Julia Cross, Mark Evans, John MacDonald, Carol Omand, Phillip Gaskell

1. Welcome and apologies: Colin welcomed everyone. Apologies from Annette Rogers.

2. Colin explained that the reason he had called this meeting was that he had decided to retire from the choir and so resign from being Chair. Colin related that he had been in the choir for 10 years, had loved every minute of it and done interesting things but now needed to focus on different priorities. Colin said that he would be around for a handover, in particular covering the Facebook and Twitter accounts, the poster design and the Christmas advertising.

Bill requested that Colin write his report for the AGM to go alongside the financial report for the AGM.

Possible replacement Chairs were briefly discussed and various members will be contacted. LATER: it was agreed that Phil take on the role of interim Chair in advance of the AGM. The office bearers will then be confirmed at that meeting.

Mark was asked if he had heard of any developments in rules relating to Covid and singing. He reported that there was a one day workshop planned to be held at Merchiston but as this is a private institution, it has perhaps some leeway in how it interprets rules.

BN

Bill agreed to investigate what the new rules might be with the new minister of Balfon church. LATER: A small amendment to the minutes to note that Rev.Scott Brown is the Interim Moderator at Balfon Church. He is in place to oversee the vacancy until they appoint a new minister.

It was agreed to plan for a start in September, with the AGM to be held on Mon 6th September.

Mark suggested we approach Killearn church as it is bigger but it was agreed to wait until Bill had spoken to Balfon.

The committee agreed to meet again before September.



@StrathSing



facebook.com/StrathSing